
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9

MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION

July 5, 2016
6: 30 pm

Agenda

1. Adoption of Agenda

2. Minutes

a. Minutes of June 7, 2016

3. In Camera

4. Unfinished Business

5. Development Permit Applications

a. Development Permit Application No. 2016-30

Charles Fullerton and Shawn Fullerton

NE 23- 9- 1 W5M

Moved -In Residential Building

b. Development Permit Application No. 2016-32

Bernard Bonertz

Lot 3, Block 6, Plan 8010218; Hamlet of Beaver Mines

Accessory Building- Garage
Variances Required

6. Development Reports

a. Development Officer' s Report

Report for the month of June 2016

7. Correspondence

8. New Business

9. Next Regular Meeting — September 6, 2016; 6: 30 pm

10. Adjournment



2a
Meeting Minutes of the

Municipal Planning Commission
June 7, 2016, — 6: 30 pm

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 Administration Building

ATTENDANCE

Commission: Chairman Terry Yagos, Reeve Brian Hammond, Councillors Fred
Schoening, Quentin Stevick, Garry Marchuk, and Member Dennis
Olson

Absent: Member Bev Garbutt

Staff: Chief Administrative Officer WendyKa ` edtor of Development and

Community Services Roland Milligan,itlanning tsor Gavin Scott, and

Executive Assistant Tara Cryde

COMMENCEMENT

Chairman Terry Yagos called the meeting to order, the j b ing 35 pm. 

1. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Reeve Brian Hammond 050

Moved that the June 7, 2016 unicipal Plannl gComniis

Carried

2. ADOPTION OF MINUT

Councillo re () ening

Mov ! that the Municipa
presented. 

Member Dennis Olson , 

16/ 051

ingbmission Minutes of May 3, 2016, be approved as

Carried

genda, be approved as presented. 

16/ 052

Moved that MPC and staff move In -Camera, the time being 6: 36 pm. 

Carried

16/ 053Councillor Garry Marchuk

Moved that MPC and staff move out of In -Camera, the time being 6:40 pm. 

Carried

1



MINUTES

Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) 
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9

June 7, 2016

4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Nil

5. DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATIONS

a. Development Permit Application No. 2016-23

FredWhite with Royal Canadian Legion

Lot 1, Plan 8211225; NE 23- 6- 30 W4M

Bobby Burns Fish Pond

Reeve Brian Hammond

Moved that the report from the Director of Development `

yan
Gommunity"Se ices, dated

June 1, 2016, regarding Development Permit Applicatian No. 2016-23, for the washroom
upgrades, be received; 

And that Development Permit Application No. 2016-23, 

Condition(s): 

Condition( s): 

1. That this development meets the minimiprovlsio as as requiredin Land Use Bylaw 1140- 08. 
2. That the applicant adhere to any condition as ou lined ` the.rrequired Roadside

Development Permit issued by Alberta Tra sportation, a` cop of which to be supplied and

roved subject to the following

form part of this permit. 

Carried

6. DEVELOPMENT REPO

Development Officer' s Re ort. 

Member Dennis Olson  ,'' 16/ 055

Moved that th ' ° velopment .Officer' s Report, for May 2016, be received as information. 

Carried

7. CORRESPONDENCE

Nil

8. NEW BUSINESS

No New Business was added to the agenda. 

2



MINUTES

Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) 
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9

June 7, 2016

9. NEXT MEETING — July 5, 2016; 6:30 pm

10. ADJOURNMENT

Councillor Garry Marchuk 16/ 056

Moved that the meeting adjourn, the time being 6: 42 pm. 

Chairperson Terry Yagos
Municipal Planning Commission

Carried

irector of Development and Community
er* ces Roland Milligan

a -Planning Commis ion

3



O4c i-1- 1® nc. I

I 11- dormcci-ion

I, as well as ( I am sure) other committee members of the Municipal Planning

Commission, am finding set-back waiver requests divisive, frustrating, and
indecisive.  I would estimate that at least sixty percent of our applications deal
with set- back waivers.  It is time we addressed this!

On careful considerations, I will be making set- back decisions mainly based on
three criteria:

1.   Waivers could be granted on topographical or physical features that

would make the development impossible or nearly impossible unless
the waiver would be granted; for example: creeks, swamps, proximity to
roads, etc.

2.  Waivers would not be considered if they were matters of features that
could be readily altered to make the issue tenable.  Situations such as:

shelterbelts, utilities, water and sewer, scenery considerations etc. are

matters that can be dealt with by the applicant.
3.  Set- back distances have to be based on sensible criteria rather than

pulled-out-of-a- hat".  Council has directed that research be done to

explore what other southern municipalities have suggested distances

and criteria for these distances.  Careful considerations dependent upon

topographical features, types of adjacent roadways, climatic conditions,

industrial developments proximity, etc. —could come into play.

Presently, my decision is based on the vague theory of "not creating undue
hardship"!  Different committee members interpret this in different ways causing
the prevalent frustrations and indecisiveness.

I would ask the committee to encourage the research and recommendation on

set- back distances asked for previously by council to be concluded and presented
in the near future.

Thank you for your considerations..

Dennis M. Olson

Council Member



MD OF PINCHER CREEK

June 28, 2016

5a

TO: Municipal Planning Commission

FROM: Roland Milligan, Development Officer

SUBJECT: Development Permit Application No. 2016- 30

1. Application Information

Applicant(s): Charles Fullerton and Shawn Fullerton

Location NE 23- 9- 1 W5M

Division: 4

Size of Parcel: 57.4 ha (141. 8 acres) 

Zoning: Agriculture

Development: Moved -In Residential Building

2. Background/Comment/Discussion

On June 2, 2016, the MD received Development Permit Application No. 2016- 30 for

approval for a moved -in residential building. 
The proposed location is within an older rail fenced yard that previously housed a single
wide manufactured home. 

The proposed location has an existing septic tank and field, well, established windbreak, and
a developed approach from Township Road 9- 3A. 
There is an issue with the existing MD road as it is located outside the road plan. This causes
an issue for the development as the MD road is approximately 1.6m south of the centerline of
the road plan it is supposed to be on. 

The proposed location of the house is approximately 44m from the road plan, therefore
requiring a waiver, but it is approximately 60m from what should be the edge of the road
plan ifbuilt road were centered on a road plan. 

If the existing road were on a plan, no waivers would be required. 
This application is in front of the MPC because: 

Within the Agriculture Land Use District, Moved -In Residential Building is a
discretionary use. 
A 6m waiver of the MD road setback of 50m is required. 

The application was circulated to one adjacent landowner. The MD received an email

dated June 23, 2016 from the adjacent property owner stating that they had no objections
to the proposed development. 

The application was also circulated to the Public Works Superintendent for comment. 

The Superintendent stated that he had no concerns with the proposed development. 

Presented to MPC July 5, 2016



Recommendation No. 1: 

That Development Permit Application No. 2016- 30, for a Moved -In Residential Building,, be
approved subject to the following Condition( s): 

Condition( s): 

1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw
1140-08. 

Waiver(s): 

1. That a 6 metre Setback Variance be granted, from the minimum 50 metre Setback

Distance from a MD Road, for a 44 metre Front Yard Setback distance from Road Plan

No. 3299 BM (Township Road 9- 3A). 

Recommendation No. 2: 

That Development Pennit Application No. 2016- 30 be approved subject to any conditions as
determined by the Municipal Planning Commission. 

Recommendation No. 3: 

That Development Permit Application No. 2016- 30 be denied, with reasons for denial. 

3. Enclosures

Supporting Documents: 

Enclosure No. 1 Development Permit Application No. 2016- 30 and supporting documents

Respectfully S bmitted, 

Roland Milligan

Reviewed by: Wendy Kay, CAO

Presented to MPC July 5, 2016



INC ,
l 

ai 
p

MARD

c I

REEK

AN CAH

LTD

OLIN
REEK

ANCH

LTD
wISf

r
B'J 4

COLU
O

Location of Proposed Development
NE 23- 9- 1 WSM

1 CD IYI( RL7  M1t

BAIRD 4BAIRD J

OCATION FOR PROPOSED

MOVED -EN RESIDENCE

2k— 
LAWSONi 4

Lurx
JC& JL

LAW SON

JC& JL24 & 
FULLERTON

CR& SM

EWI TT

R,k

LY

HEW

a- RE& CE
U

HEWITT

RE& CE

14

FULLERTON

CR

KNUTSON FULLERTON
ID CR

FULLERTIN EULLEF
CR CR

143
FULLERTON

CR , FULLEF

Ci

P ICKARD
BU

PG L PG L
FULLERT N

LANDALSfAUU,RLE \ \ CR/ 

BURLE

4Ms 11 1* 
CATTLE

BURLES\* PAStPG L
FULLERTON

r{ n t rn MS& MJ N9 ,- REE' 

PG

Presented to MPC July 5, 2016



PHOTOS

House to be Moved In

Current West Elevation ( to be south at proposed location) 

Current East Elevation ( to be North at proposed location) 

Presented to MPC July 5, 2016



Current South Elevation ( to be East at proposed location) 

Current North Elevation ( to be West at proposed location) 

Presented to MPC July 5, 2016



PHOTOS of proposed location ( Indicated on site plan) 

Photo 1 - At gate into fenced yard

1. 11poni

Photo 2 — From approach on 1wp. Rd. 9- 3A

Presented to MPC July 5, 2016



Photo 3 - Froni Twp. Rd. 9- 3A

Phot 4 — Outside fenced yard showing wind break

Presented to MPC July 5, 2016



Municipal District of Pincher Creek
P.0. Box 279

Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1W0

Phone: 403. 627.3130 • Fax: 403. 627.5070

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION

AU grey areas will be completed by the Planning Authority
DEVELOPMENT

Date Application Received 901W -0 co - 0 0

Date Application Accepted a0169 ( D - 0 a - 

Tax Roll # tc .(:10() 1 L
wpR

PERMIT APPLICATION NO. & O i to 13
PERMIT FE 5 I

RECEIPT NO. Q01

IMPORTANT: This information may also be shared with appropriate government / other agencies and may also be
kept on file by those agencies. This information may also be used by and for any or all municipal programs and
services. The application and related file contents will become available to the public and are subject to the provisions

of the Freedom of Information and Protection ofPrivacy Act (FOIP). ifyou have any questions about the collection of
this information, please contact the Municipal District ofPincher Creek No. 9

SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION

Applicant: 

Address: 

1

Telephone: 403 C,d8 3 LIL-I L Email: Cr u Oac mom„\ , C b f''' 

Owner of Land ( if different from above): CANO. t S 3\\ cLLJ - t-)‘‘,___114(.3

Address: ' BO)( 3 -i L L41( 0C42 C e
i
pka Telephone: 1V (D 8 3 Ltt--1/4 U

Interest of Applicant (if not the owner): 

5 u C1/4.j\\€,4( 40

ay 348 Lvnc) bnec
f
At-) -MK . N

SECTION 2: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT

IMJe hereby make application for a Development Permit under the provisions of Land Use Bylaw No. in accordance
with the plans and supporting information submitted herewith and which forms part of this application. 

A brief description of the proposed development is as follows: 

rn 4\ 1Q- kIN lnou ®(' 4o ex 1515-' 1
n3

car m4ac6 Hca

al[ Qac)y up we ec 5e.f)-Vi G ••‘ 16-it2m

Legal Description: Lot(s) 

Block

Plan

Quarter Section T\ i E . P 3 Q ci b( 5• 

Estimated Commencement Date: 

Estimated Completion Date: c« 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek, No. 9 Appendix B

Land Use Bylaw 1140-08



SECTION 3: SITE REQUIREMENTS

Land Use District: r -i Cu,.j cure
Permitted Use Discretionary Use

Division: tJ

Is the proposed development site within 100 metres of a swamp, gully, ravine, coulee, natural
drainage course or floodplain? 

Yes I++ No

Is the proposed development below a licenced dam? 

Yes lV No

Is the proposed development_/site situated on a slope? 

P" Yes No

If yes, approximately how many degrees of slope? degrees

Has the applicant or a previous registered owner undertaken a slope stability study or
geotechnical evaluation of the proposed development site? 

Yes L>? No  Don' t know  Not required

Could the proposed development be impacted by a geographic feature or a waterbody? 
Yes Q" -No  Don' t think so

PRINCIPAL BUILDING Proposed By Law
Requirements

Conforms

1) Area of Site
141 .E 0,C( tS

2) Area of Building Si, -' J it, 11. 53r • 

3) % Site Coverage by Building

4) Front YardSetback
Direction Facing: 5 

W4 ids

O. 
5) Rear Yard Setback

Direction Facing: 

C"- i- , c

v" 
6CD-- Y -S

6) ide YadSr:Set( 

Direction Facing: 0, 5A c( 

r 5j  f. 

7) Side Yard Setback: -' . 

Direction Facing: e' 5. t. 6-0

8) Leight of Building 1 8 -C { ' 
9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces

01
1

Other Supporting Material Attached ( e. g. site plan, architectural drawing) 

5 j c c e ( Ia. IO' 

cum 03.41.. Pc°? - t1 ck6 jecQ,ni

Municipal District of Pincher Creek, No. 9

Land Use Bylaw 1140-08

des

Appendix B



ACCESSORY BUILDING Proposed By Law
Requirements

Conforms

1) Area of Site

2) Area of Building

3) % Site Coverage by Building

4) Front Yard Setback

Direction Facing: 
5) Rear Yard Setback

Direction Facing: 
6) Side Yard Setback: 

Direction Facing: 
7) Side Yard Setback: 

Direction Facing_ 

8) Height of Building

9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces

Other Supporting Material Attached ( e. g. site plan, architectural drawing) 

SECTION 4: DEMOLITION

Type of building being demolished : 

Area of size: 

Type of demolition planned: 

SECTION 5: SIGNATURES ( both signatures required) 

The information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true
statement of the facts in relation to this application for a Development Permit. 

I also consent to an authorized person designated by the municipality to enter upon the subject land and
buildings for the purpose of an inspection during the processing of this application. 

DATE: •- lOrl, / 1( p
Applicant

Registered Owner

Information on this application form will become part of a file which may be considered at a public meeting. 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek, No. 9

Land Use Bylaw 1140-08

Appendix B



z, 



E 23-- 1 w 1/ 4---\ 

c1

7, 56,
1-' 
11

if
1

r•—• vi 9 11• 

PiapircEID Loc,:!VTle"! . 0tv
fa. frIciiEtp • FA-) ' N. 

Res fpen, 

re+ go

4"Z

lee/

4

I. 
01P

g0. ° 

rut/ P. , Reo '

Ar

10 0

topte/A-m_s

R-(cre) 
Dra.EcnoAi, r.).vo

pe)mg elz_ 

10 20 30 40 50 Meters



Roland Milligan

From: John Lawson < john. Iawson@toughcountry.net> 
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2016 9: 30 AM
To: Roland Milligan
Subject: Development permit # 2016-30

Roland — 

We have a letter from you dated June 9 regarding the above. We have no objection to the application as it is described
and pictured in the material we received. 

John and Jillian Lawson

1



MD OF PINCHER CREEK

June 28, 2016

5b

TO: Municipal Planning Commission

FROM: Roland Milligan, Development Officer

SUBJECT: Development Permit Application No. 2016- 32

1. Application Information

Applicant: Bernard Bonertz

Location Lot 3, Block 6, Plan 8010218; Hamlet of Beaver Mines

Division: 3

Size of Parcel: 0. 69 acres ( 30, 000 ft2) 

Zoning: Hamlet Single Detached Residential — HR1

Development: Accessory Building — Garage

Variances Required

2. Background/Comment/Discussion

On June 14, 2016, the MD received Development Permit Application No. 2016-32 for the

construction of an Accessory Building — Garage on a lot within the Hamlet of Beaver Mines. 

This application is in front of the MPC because: 
Within the Hamlet Single Detached Residential (HR -1) land use district of Land Use Bylaw

1140- 08, Accessory Buildings greater than 80m2 ( 861 ft2) are deemed a discretionary use. 
Within the HR -1 land use district, the Front Yard setback distance is 6 metres. The proposed

setback distance is 2 metres, requiring a 4 metre variance. 
Within the HR -1 land use district, the maximum_ building height for Accessory Buildings is
4.6 metres. The proposed height is 5. 03 metres, requiring a 0. 43 metre ( 9%) variance. 

The application was circulated to the adjacent landowners. At the time ofpreparing this
report, one response was received from a landowner stating that " It would be bestfor the
hamlet ifallproperty owners endeavor to keep development within the specified Front Yard
setback of6 m. If the subject garage was moved to the other (north) side ofthe lot it would
be aligned with, the neighbour' s garage. Unless there is a very good reason for granting
request #2, variance ofsetback distance, we oppose it being granted." 
The application was also circulated to Public Works for their comments. The

Superintendent stated that he has no major concerns with the proposal so long as the
hedge remains in place, then the location should have no effect on the road. 

The applicant has submitted a letter (Enclosed) outlining the reasons for the proposed
location for the garage. 

To begin with my septic field runs infront of the house on the east side therefore the
further I can stay -awayfrom it the better. Having the new structure more easterly will
allow thefield tofunction optimally. 

Presented to MPC July 5, 2016



Beyond that consideration is the issue ofvisual impact upon the neighborhood and its
perceived effect on adjacentproperty values. This is my main reason for requesting the
setback change. The lowestpart of theproperty is the southeast corner, the further east
the building sits the lower the overall profile will be. Conversely, thefurther west it sits
the more visually obtrusive it will be as the whole structure will be higher relative to the
whole neighborhood. (Siting the building in the north east corner of the lot would not
only completely block Dr. Cameron' s large window but would be about tenfeet higher
due to the slope of the land.) 
To help mitigate the east visual impact, the roofwill be hipped on the east and west ends
so thatfrom the street no gable end will be seen. 

My hedge will help block the east and south wallsfrom view. 
The roof itselfwill be a 3/ 12 slope constructed ofhigher end metal material in the
charcoal/slate color range made to mimic natural materials. 

The west wall will be cut into the earth in order to keep overall height at a minimum
which will require some earthwork and a retaining wall on the west. 

Walls will be stucco or possibly sided, although only the north exposure will be visible to
any extent. The garage doors will face north and the south driveway will be abandoned. 
The central portion of the north aspect will have windows in a prow' format similar to
the house only much lower. 
My intent is that this new construction be both attractive and have a minimal impact on
the community. Thank youfor your consideration. 

Presented to MPC July 5, 2016



Recommendation No. 1: 

That Development Permit Application No. 2016- 32, for the construction of an Accessory
Building - Garage, be approved subject to the following Condition(s) and Waiver(s): 

Condition( s): 

1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw
1140- 08, 

Waiver(s): 

1. That a 4 metre Front Yard setback distance variance be granted, from the minimum 6

metre front yard setback, for a 2 metre Front Yard setback distance from Second Avenue. 
2. That a 0.43m Height variance be granted, from the maximum height of 4.6m, for a height

of 5. 03m.. 

Recommendation No. 2: 

That Development Permit Application No. 2016- 32 be approved subject to any conditions as
determined by the Municipal Planning Commission. 

Recommendation No. 3: 

That Development Permit. Application No. 2016- 32 be denied, as it does not meeting the
minimum provisions as set out with Land Use Bylaw 1140- 08. 

3. Enclosures

Supporting Documents: 

Enclosure No. 1 Development Permit Application No. 2016- 32 and supporting documents

Respectfully Submitted, 

Roland Milligan

Reviewed by: Wendy Kay, CAO t. _ Cay

Presented to MPC July 5, 2016



Location of Proposed Development
410 - 2nd Avenue, Beaver Mines

4TH STREET

Proposed

Development Location

4, 

425.' 

Presented to MPC July 5, 2016



PHOTOS

Locations Shown on 1: 500 Site Plan

Photo 1

Looking Southwest at hedge

41°

11410111411010411111111- 
Photo 2

Looking Southwest at south entry to lot

Presented to MPC July 5, 2016



Photo 3

Looking South along 2nd Avenue

Photo 4

Looking South at staked location, inside front yard

Presented to MPC July 5, 2016



Photo 5

Looking North along 2nd Avenue

Presented to MPC July 5, 2016



J

I 7.[Y6
nom t   , 

9, OF PINCH . fl C1lEt ( 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek
P. O.. Box 279

PincherCreek, AB TOk 1W0

Phone: 403. 627.3130 • Fax: 403, 627..507:0

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION

All grey areas will be completed by the Planning Authority

Date A!pplicatlon Received aO ltplpto/ r

Date Application Accepted raOl(

pCC y n

3RECEIPT
NO. 07 7j 11

Tax Roll # " J' 4 —a5006 110 C c O, - cL » e e

IMPORTANT: This information may also be shared with appropriate government / other agencies and may also be
kept on file by those agencies. This information may also be used by and for any or all municipal programs and
services. The application and related file contents will become available to the public and are subject to the provisions

of the Freedom of Information and Protection ofPrivacyAct (FOIP). Ifyou have any questions about the collection of
this information, please contact the Municipal District ofPincher Creek No. 9

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION NO. c) Ol( ' 3

PERMIT FEE i

SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION

Applicant: P&/)c()E,AvJ l i L

Address: `' b p 21 Z

Telephone: •{ O'> ( O L' 7 3CICk, Email: 

Owner of Land ( if different from above): 4

Address: Telephone: 

Interest of Applicant (if not the owner): 

SECTION 2: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT

INVe hereby make application for a Development Permit under the provisions of Land Use Bylaw No. in accordance
with the plans and supporting information submitted herewith and which forms part of this application. 

A brief description of the proposed development is as follows: 

J

P1C:i\ / 7 j 11.) n r 6 c, L7 v` j 0 c t

cel s ( Z. 

J lrL( L.,1 ALL -5" 

VO r c -
s(

1\ 1g7Tt-a7kAi ) 

ljcv7

Legal Description: Lot(s) 

Block

Plan

3

Quarter Section

Estimated Commencement Date: r 6. 

Estimated Completion Date: 1 fo : . O ( G, 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek, No. 9 Appendix 6
Land Use Bylaw 1140-08



SECTION 3: SITE REQUIREMENTS

Land Use District: H-arnlej Si nut ei }, ezL esld civ icy,) Division: 3
Permitted Use Wffiscretionary Use

Is the proposed development site within 100 metres of a swamp, gully, ravine, coulee, natural
drainage course or floodplain? 

Yes fiX No

Is the proposed development below a licenced dam? 

Yes I" No

Is the proposed development site situated on a slope? 

YJ Yes 0N

If yes, approximately how many degrees of slope? degrees

Has the applicant or a previous registered owner undertaken a slope stability study or
geotechnical evaluation of the proposed development site? 

Yes  No  Don' t know '! Not required

Could the proposed development be impacted by a geographic feature or a waterbody? 
Yes NI No  Don' t think so

PRINCIPAL BUILDING Proposed By Law
Requirements

Conforms

1) Area of Site 3-6 O • 7 Z: 

2) Area ofBuilding 13

3) % Site Coverage by Building(, 6 yo
4) Front Yard Setback

Direction Facing: 
5) Rear Yard Setback

Direction Facing: _ i.,.3
G) Side Yard Setback: 

Direction Facing: 5 _ t
l . . 1,. 

7) Side Yard Setback: 

Direction Facing: It .. V2.6 [ 

8) Height of Building e' 5 
9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces 2

5 0.4. 11--zo ( E4 s o t ; U V" OE t+) 0 o_ S
Other Supporting Material Attached ( e. g. sife plan, architectural drawing) ( 7)

414 CK

c?1- (-- 
1)(

4.14 - 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek, No. 9

Land Use Bylaw 1140-08
Appendix B



ACCESSORY BUILDING Proposed
By Law

Requirements
Conforms

1) Area of Site

2) Area of Building

3) % Site Coverage by Building

4) Front Yard Setback

Direction Facing: 
5) Rear Yard Setback

Direction Facing: 
6) Side Yard Setback: 

Direction Facing: 
7) Side Yard Setback: 

Direction Facing: 

8) Height of Building

9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces

Other Supporting Material Attached ( e, g. site plan, architectural drawing) 

SECTION 4: DEMOLITION

Type of building being demolished : 

Area of size: 

Type of demolition planned: 

1

SECTION 5: SIGNATURES ( both signatures required) 

The information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true
statement of the facts in relation to this application for a Development Permit. 

I also consent to an authorized person designated by the municipality to enter upon the subject land and
buildings for the purpose of an inspection during the processing of this apl ati-- 

DATE: t : O C
Applicant

Registered Owner

Information on this application form will become part of a file which may be considered at a public meeting. 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek, No. 9

Land Use Bylaw 1140-08

Appendix B



Roland Milligan

From: bernieb@telusplanet.net

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 11: 24 AM
To: Roland Milligan

Subject: permit application re Bernie Bonertz detached garage at 410 2nd ave. Beaver Mines

To: Roland Milligan/ MPC... Regarding the proposal for my garage and my request for a relaxation of the east(street
frontage) setback. There are several clarifications that may assist in your considerations and ultimate decision. To begin
with my septic field runs in front of the house on the east side therefore the further I can stay away from it the better. 
Having the new structure more easterly will allow the field to function optimally. Beyond that consideration is the issue
of visual impact upon the neighborhood and its perceived effect on adjacent property values. This is my main reason for
requesting the setback change. The lowest part of the property is the southeast corner, the further east the building sits
the lower the overall profile will be. Conversely, the further west it sits the more visually obtrusive it will be as the
whole structure will be higher relative to the whole neighborhood. (Siting the building in the north east corner of the lot
would not only completely block Dr. Camerons large window but would be about ten feet higher due to the slope of the
land.) To help mitigate the east visual impact the roof will be hipped on the east and west ends so that from the street
no gable end will be seen. Also, my hedge will help block the east and south walls from view. The roof itself will be a
3/ 12 slope constructed of higher end metal material in the charcoal/ slate color range made to mimic natural materials. 

The west wall will be cut into the earth in order to keep overall height at a minimum which will require some earthwork
and a retaining wall on the west. Walls will be stucco or possibly sided although only the north exposure will be visible
to any extent. The garage doors will face north and the south driveway will be abandoned. The central portion of the
north aspect will have windows in a ' prow' format similar to the house only much lower. My intent is that this new
construction be both attractive and have a minimal impact on the community. Thank you for your consideration. 



Roland Milligan

From: Pat McDonald < cynpat@shaw.ca> 

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2016 10: 08 PM
To: Roland Milligan

Cc: Pat & Cynthia McDonald

Subject: Development Permit Application No. 2016-32

Roland Milligan, 

It would be best for the hamlet if all property owners endeavor to keep development within the specified Front Yard
setback of 6 m. If the subject garage was moved to the other (north) side of the lot it would be aligned with the

neighbour' s garage. Unless there is a very good reason for grantingrequest #2, variance of setback distance, we oppose
it being granted. 

Pat and Cynthia McDonald

403 803- 8893

1



SJ • 

2

f

tr

J

Q6, 
ry



0

0

C

f 

3

0

0



Dec. 4, 2014 9: h4RM Lown et F ncher Creek

V \ E C— CLQ 0

No. 29 N. // 1

VAST L- C(A01..}A[.L3

1

Vr1-057' 

e-JP,,LL

1

c' 

a

Q(2 UJ000 . FnvQ w1,1- 

cab

4





G       ;-  
conal

Tara Cryderman

From:   Roland Milligan

Sent:    Thursday, June 30, 2016 11: 17 AM
To:       Tara Cryderman

Cc:       Gavin Scott( gavinscott@orrsc.com); Wendy Kay
Subject: FW: Development Permit Application No. 2016- 32

Tara,

I received a call from Pat McDonald this morning at 11: 10 am.
He stated that he wished to withdraw his objection to Development Permit Application No.. 2016- 32.
Regards,

Roland Milligan

Director of Development and Community Services
M. D. of Pincher Creek No. 9

PO Box 279, Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1WO

Ph: 403. 627. 3130 Fx: 403. 627.5070

rmilligan@mdpinchercreek.ab. ca

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. Please notify the
sender immediately by e- mail if you have received this e- mail by mistake and delete this e- mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are
notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. Attachment to this e- mail may
contain viruses that could damage your computer system. Whilst we take reasonable precautions to minimize this risk, we do not accept liability for any damage
which may result from software viruses. You should carry out your own virus checks prior to opening any attachment. Please note that errors can occur in
electronically transmitted materials. We do not accept liability for any such errors. If verification is required please ask for a hard copy.

From: Pat McDonald [ mailto:cynpat@shaw.ca]

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2016 10:08 PM
To: Roland Milligan< AdminDirDev@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca>

Cc: Pat& Cynthia McDonald< cynpat@shaw.ca>

Subject: Development Permit Application No. 2016- 32

Roland Milligan,    .

It would be best for the hamlet if all property owners endeavor to keep development within the specified Front Yard
setback of 6 m. If the subject garage was moved to the other( north) side of the lot it would be aligned with the
neighbour' s garage. Unless there is a very good reason for granting request# 2, variance of setback distance, we oppose
it being granted.

Pat and Cynthia McDonald

403 803-8893

1



6a
DIRECTOR OF DEVELOPMENT AND COMMUNITY SERVICES REPORT

June 2016

Development / Community Services Activities includes: 

June 7 Subdivision Authority Meeting
June 7 Municipal Planning Commission Meeting
June 8 Joint Health and Safety Meeting
June 9 Staff Meeting
June 14 Policy and Plans Meeting
June 14 Council Meeting
June 24 Castle Mountain Master Development Plan Committee Meeting
June 28 Policy and Plans Meeting
June 28 Council Meeting

PLANNING DEPARTMENT STATISTICS

Development Permits Issued by the Director for June 2016

No. Applicant Division Legal Address Development

2016-26 Greg Chartier 3

Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 0810223; 

SW 21- 5- 2 W5M Single Detached Residence

2016-29 Keith and Donna Johnson 4

Lot 4, Block 3, Plan 0715187; 

NW 36- 7- 1 W5M

Single Detached Residence with

Garage

2016-31 Lindsay Fischer 1 NE 8- 4- 29 W4M Accessory Building
2016-33 Spring Point Colony 4 NW 25- 8- 29 W4M Accessory Building

Development Permits Issued by Municipal Planning Commission for June 2016

No. Applicant Division Legal Address Development

2016-23
Royal Canadian Legion — 

Bobby Burns Fish Pond
2

Lot 1, Plan 8211225; 

NE 23- 6- 30 W4M
Washroom Upgrades



Development Statistics to Date

DESCRIPTION 1 June 2016 2016 to Date June 2015 2015 2014

Dev Permits

Issued
5

4— DO / 1— MPC

32

21—DO / 11— MPC

8

7—DO / 1— MPC

70

54—DO / 16—MPC

68

47 — DO / 21— MPC

Dev Applications

Accepted
5 33 11 78 73

Utility Permits Issued 5 8 1 31 23

Subdivision

Applications

Approved

1 6 1 12 8

Rezoning
Applications

Approved

0 0 0 1 2

Seismic / Oil / Gas 0 7 0 19 0

Compliance Cert 2 10 2 21 28

RECOMMENDATION: 

That the report for the period ending June 30, 2016, be received as information. 

Prepared by: 

Reviewed by: 

Submitted to: 

Roland Milligan, Director of Development and 66/ 
Community Services

Wendy Kay, CAO

Municipal Planning Commission

Date: June 30, 2016

Date: 30 l

Date: July 5, 2016


